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Bock, John

From: William Lindner <William.Lindner@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 11:16 AM
To: Bock, John; Williams, Beth
Cc: Kim McEvoy
Subject: TetraTech cleared sites
Attachments: tetratech_12092014.pdf

The NJDEP has made determinations on the following HUD applications. Please see the attached
spreadsheet. The spreadsheet will indicate if the HUD projects that you forwarded to me for a Toxics
consultation were able to be cleared of the potentially threatening toxic site that you identified using
the GIS layer we provided to you.

You will see in the” Outcome” Column of the spreadsheet the determination we have made. There are
only 4 potential answers in this column:

Cleared – NJDEP has found this site to be in substantial compliance with NJDEP regulations and
is therefore considered under control

Not cleared – Site is not in compliance with NJDEP regulations and is still considered a potential
threat to the HUD applicant site.

Conditional Clearance - Site could be cleared if the construction of the project would mitigate
the potential environmental hazard. For example. if the environmental issue was vapor
intrusion and the home will be built on unenclosed pilings, the vapor intrusion concern is no
longer relevant. Specific comments will be provided when appropriate.

Working On- DEP staff are working to gather information to make a determination.

Please print this email and the spreadsheet and place them in the file for each application noted on
the spreadsheet. If the “Outcome” column reads “Working on” wait until you receive one of the
other 3 answers prior to putting the email/ spreadsheet into that file.

This email transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If you receive this email
message in error, notify the sender by email and delete the email without reading, copying or disclosing
the email contents. The unauthorized use or dissemination of any confidential or privileged information
contained in this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and intentionally intercept or
forward this message to someone else, you may be subject to criminal and/or civil penalties. See 18
U.S.C. 2511 et seq.
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Response
12/5/2014 RRE0021449MF TetraTech 1404 Central Avenue 387049 0911_5_1 483455 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 4 12/9/2014

12/5/2014 RRE0021449MF TetraTech Willow Sunoco Service Station 7544 0911_5_1 007690 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 4 12/9/2014

12/5/2014 RRE0021449MF TetraTech 1040 Grand Street Assoc 7562 0911_5_1 026069 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/9/2014 4 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0028738 TetraTech Holland Tunnel Service Station 7223 0905_186_8_C002A 008384 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0028738 TetraTech R. Neumann & Co. 7559 0905_186_8_C002A 014613 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0028738 TetraTech 618 Bloomfield Street 428723 0905_186_8_C002A 537631 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0028738 TetraTech Church Towers Apartments 53315 0905_186_8_C002A 021299 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0028738 TetraTech 532 Adams Street 216543 0905_186_8_C002A 282874 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0028738 TetraTech 530 Adams Street 203858 0905_186_8_C002A 268099 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0038179 TetraTech Delta Service Station 7382 0905_57_22_C0001 001469 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0038179 TetraTech Hoboken Shoprite Center 125169 0905_57_22_C0001 G000043351 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0038179 TetraTech 530 Adams Street 203858 0905_57_22_C0001 268099 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0038179 TetraTech 532 Adams Street 216543 0905_57_22_C0001 282874 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0038179 TetraTech Church Towers Apartments 53315 0905_57_22_C0001 021299 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0038179 TetraTech 618 Bloomfield Street 428723 0905_57_22_C0001 537631 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/4/2014 RRE0038179 TetraTech R. Neumann & Co. 7559 0905_57_22_C0001 014613 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/9/2014 5 12/9/2014

12/9/2014 SRP0044398 TetraTech Fishermans Supply Corp 153100 1526_150_10.01 279893 Limited Sites Impacted DC Cleared 12/9/2014 0 12/9/2014

11/17/2014 RRE0035059 TetraTech North Maple Ave Groundwater Contamination 67252 1508_159_12.06 G000011543 DC Working On -41960


